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DATE: November 7, 2024 

TO: 911 Emergency Response Advisory Committee 

FROM: Cody Shadle, City of Reno Public Safety Dispatch Director 

  shadlec@reno.gov 

 

SUBJECT: 

CITY OF RENO PUBLIC SAFETY DISPATCH request to reimburse the costs associated with 

sending two (2) employees to the 2024 Hexagon Public Safety Summit not to exceed $8,119.05. 

A review, discussion and possible action to approve, deny, or otherwise modify a request for 

funding for the costs associated with sending two (2) employees to the 2024 Hexagon Public Safety 

Summit not to exceed $8,119.05. 

SUMMARY: 

RENO PUBLIC SAFETY DISPATCH: request to reimburse the costs associated with sending 

two (2) employees to the 2024 Hexagon Public Safety Summit not to exceed $8,119.05.  A review, 

discussion and possible action to approve, deny, or otherwise modify a request for funding for the 

costs associated with sending two (2) employees to the 2024 Hexagon Public Safety Summit not 

to exceed $8,119.05. 

NRS APPLICABLE:  

NRS 244A.7645    Provides approval of costs associated with maintenance, upgrade and 

replacement of equipment necessary for the operation of the enhanced telephone system. 

 

STAKEHOLDER REVIEW(s) 

Stakeholders are the area Primary Public Safety Answer Points (PSAP) – City of Reno Public 

Safety Dispatch, City of Sparks Emergency Communications and the Washoe County Sheriff’s 

Office Communications.  

 

PREVIOUS ACTION & BACKGROUND 

On September 21, 2023 the 9-1-1 Emergency Response Advisory Committee approved funding 

for City of Reno Public Safety Dispatch for the attendance of three (3) employees at the Hexagon 

2023 Public Safety Summit, not to exceed $7,500.00. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Enhanced 911 Fund is a special revenue fund which receives revenue pursuant to NRS 

244A.7643 in the form of telephone surcharges collected to support the emergency reporting 

system.  

 

The 2024 Hexagon Public Safety Summit was held in Cape Coral, Florida. Conference 

registration was $400.00 per person, airfare was $828.70 for one attendee and $507.61 for the 

http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Division/Legal/LawLibrary/NRS/NRS-244A.html#NRS244ASec7645
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other, round trip, per diem was $188.00 for one attendee and $223.00 for the other, travel to and 

from the airport was $123.37 total, and lodging was $1,115.92 for one attendee and $1,332.45 

for the other, for a total of $8,119.05.  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the E911 Emergency Response Advisory Committee approve the request 

to reimburse the costs associated with sending two (2) employees to the 2024 Hexagon Public 

Safety Summit not to exceed $8,119.05. A review, discussion and possible action to approve, deny, 

or otherwise modify a request for funding for the costs associated with sending two (2) employees 

to the 2024 Hexagon Public Safety Summit not to exceed $8,119.05. 

A review, discussion and possible action to approve, deny, or otherwise modify a request for 

funding for the costs associated with sending two (2) employees to the 2024 Hexagon Public Safety 

Summit not to exceed $8,119.05. 

 

 

POSSIBLE MOTION 

 

Move to approve the recommendation to reimburse costs associated with sending two (2) 

employees to the 2024 Hexagon Public Safety Summit not to exceed $8,119.05. 

 A review, discussion and possible action to approve, deny, or otherwise modify a request for 

funding for the costs associated with sending two (2) employees to the 2024 Hexagon Public Safety 

Summit not to exceed $8,119.05. 
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